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VIA TELEFAX AND FIRST CLASS MAIL
October 23, 2001

John O'!'Connor, Esquire
Legal Department

AR Steel Corporation

703 Curtis Street
Middletown, OH 45043-0001

Re: Jogeph G. Mverg v. AKX Steel Corporation;
Amended Settlement Demand

Dear Mr. O'Connor:

After additional consultation with my client, he wishes me
to convey additional demands on his behalf for settlement of this
matter. As with the original demand, this letter and the
information contained within it may be used strictly for
settlement purposges.

Mr. Myers is demanding three additional conditioms for
settlement:

(1) Resignation of AK Steel Corporation's CEO;

(2) A change in AKX Steel's policy so that safety is for safety's
sake, not for any other purpose such as intimidation or
retaliation; and,

(3) Calculation of the value of Mr. Myers' pension if he had
worked for the next thirteen (13) years (reaching the 30-
year mark), and award of such amount to Mr. Myers using the

- form of an annuity or appropriate accruals to his pension.

I look forward to your response by the same date in my
earlier letter (October 26, 2001). In the meantime,. please feel
free to call me if you wish to discuss.
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cc: Joseph G. Myers



